From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Pear Tree Nurseries
Date: 14 July 2022 16:52:00
Attachments: Pear Tree Letter CS.docx

Letter to Pear Tree MP.docx
Pear Tree letter WR.docx

Please find attached letters regarding the change of ownership at Pear Tree Nurseries

Kind regards

Principal Officer, School Admissions and Planning
Education Business Unit

John Muir House

Haddington

EH41 3HA



e

East Lothian

Our Ref: 2676

Your Ref: Council

Date: 14 July 2022 John Muir House
Haddington
East Lothian
EH41 3HA

Tel 01620 827827
Pear Tree Nursery
19 Church Street
Haddington
EH41 3EX

Dear Sirs
Pear Tree Nursery, Church Street

We refer to the funded provider agreement between East Lothian Council and Pear Tree
Nursery for the provision of early learning and childcare services dated 28 September 2021
(hereafter “Current Agreement”). We confirm that the Current Agreement will remain in force
until the end date in Clause 5 of the Current Agreement being 31 July 2022 notwithstanding

that the ownership of Pear Tree Nursery has recently changed.

Yours faithfully

Quality Improvement Officer, Early Years

eastlothian.gov.uk
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East Lothian

Our Ref: 2673

Your Ref: Council

Date: 14 July 2022 John Muir House
Haddington
East Lothian
EH41 3HA

Tel 01620 827827
Pear Tree Nursery
32 Meadow Park
Haddington
EH41 4DS

Dear Sirs
Pear Tree Nursery, Meadow Park

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

Our Ref: 2674

Your Ref: Council

Date: 14 July 2022 John Muir House
Haddington
East Lothian
EH41 3HA

Pear Tree Nursery Tel 01620 827827

1 West Road

Haddington

EH41 3RD

Dear Sirs

Pear Tree Nursery, West Road

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





